To:

All Potential Offerors

From:

Anna Silva, Procurement Specialist

Date:

May 17, 2109

Subject:

RFP P406-19, Cochlear Implants, Addendum #2

Please add this Addendum #2 to the original RFP documents. It shall be the responsibility of the interested
Offerors to adhere to any changes or revision to the RFP as identified in this Addendum #2.
The following clarification shall become permanent and made part of the procurement file.
1.

Will extension to existing agreements be considered? Will you be providing your agreement
template for redlining prior to the RFP submission?
This is a new RFP solicitation and extensions to exiting agreements will not be accepted. UNMH
will enter into an agreement with the successful Offeror(s) and redlining of agreement(s) would
occur at time of award.

2.

Section 3.41 states the offer made will be good for a minimum period of 365 calendar
days. Should that state maximum? If we have changes to products within that time frame, how do
we submit those changes to you?
UNMH requires that your offer be good until time of award or for 365 days, whichever comes
first. After the due date and time no changes to your proposal will be accepted.

3.

In the RFP, Section III, the term of the agreement is not defined, just the minimum period of the
offer. Can you please define the term of the agreement? The initial term of agreement is the
period in which your pricing will be firm.
An initial term would be defined as the period of time in which the pricing will be firm. UNMH
prefers an initial term of three years. Agreements may be extended past the initial term by written
amendment up to ten (10) years. The initial term proposed by the OFferor(s) will be considered
when scoring respondents proposals.

4.

In Exhibit G, due to multiple product configurations, should we add additional rows to address the
different configurations?
Yes

If there are any questions or inquiries in relation to this Addendum #2, Offerors may contact Anna Silva at
(505) 272-9571 or by email at amsilva@salud.unm.edu.

